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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: AUGUST 18, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: KYTC Amendment to Agreement for West Loudon Avenue Streetscape 

Project 
 
 
Request: 
Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to the Agreement with the Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet Program extending the period of performance through June 30, 2018 for the West 
Loudon Avenue Streetscape Project.  
 
Purpose of Request: 
On May 12, 2016 (Resolution 247-2016), Council approved acceptance of a grant from the Kentucky 
Transportation Cabinet for the West Loudon Avenue Streetscape project.  This project will make 
sidewalks continuous from North Broadway to North Limestone, add curb to further delineate 
the pedestrian area, and add bike lanes and definite parking spaces within the street.  
 
LFUCG has requested an extension of this project through June 30, 2018.  
 
Cost in this Budget year and future budget years:  There is no change to the budget.  
 
Are the funds budgeted?  Yes.  
 
File Number:  0933-17 
 
Director/Commissioner:   Burton/Paulsen 
 


